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MEMORANDUM

TO: .
Valued Providers
FROM:
El Paso Health
DATE:

April 9, 2021

RE: NEW DSHS COVID-19 Vaccine Resource for Members and Providers

DSHS is the lead agency for the COVID-19 vaccine roll-out and is responsible for
developing communication to the public about the vaccine. Materials developed
by DSHS can be used by the public as appropriate.

DSHS websites and social media contain the most up to date COVID-19 vaccine
roll-out information. They recently launched the Texas Public Health Scheduler
(TPHVS) to help people sign up for the COVID-19 vaccine through participating
public entities across Texas. HHSC encourages Providers and Members to utilize
the new resource. The website also has a ‘Frequently Asked Questions’ section.

Texas Public Health Vaccine Scheduler Website
https://getthevaccine.dshs.texas.gov/s/

Note: The scheduler will not replace all COVID-19 vaccine registration sites or
vaccine locator tools. People should register for a vaccine using the sites and tools
that work best for them.

For most current information please check the DSHS website and social media
accounts as information is subject to change.
https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/coronavirus/

Please contact our Provider Relations Department at 915-532-3778 for any questions
regarding this information.
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